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" NEW YORK TRIP 10/11 — 10/14/07

Friday - 11/12

11:30am - Tour of the Today Show w/Lauren Skowronski.

- 12:00pm -

7:00pm

Please meet Lauren at the NBC Visitors’ Center in
30 Rock (there are many signs)
ATTACHED CERTICATE TO ATTEND

Tour of NBC Studios - Lauren will have you meet
your designated NBC page at the visitor’s center
ATTACHED CERTICATE TO ATTEND

Dinner at Degrezia (fine dining Italian restaurant)
located walking distance from hotel at 231 East 50"
Street, (212) 750-5353



Dana Schult

From: King, Lindsay (NBC Universal) [lindsay.king@nbcuni.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 4:51 PM

To: Dana Schult

Cc: Dubeansky, Brandon (NBC Universal); Skowronski, Lauren (NBC Universal)
Subject: RE: Gift Certificates

Attachments: SNL Live Confirmation.doc

|
SNL Live

nfirmation.doc (30
: Frank Amodeo is all set...

Friday, October 12th

11:30am - Tour of the Today Show w/ Lauren Skowronski Please meet Lauren at the NBC
Visitor's Center in 30 Rock (there are many signs)

12:00pm - Tour of NBC Studios
Lauren will have you meet your designated NBC page at the visitor's center.

Saturday, October 13th

10:15pm - Arrival time for SNL (all details are in the confirmation letter attached)
11:30-1am - SNL Taping

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks!
Lindsay

————— Original Message-----

From: Dana Schult [mailto:dschultRagmistrategy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 4:34 PM

To: King, Lindsay (NBC Universal)

Subject: [LIKELY SPAM]RE: [LIKELY SPAM]RE: [LIKELY SPAM]RE:

[LIKELY SPAM]RE: [LIKELY SPAM]RE: [LIKELY SPAM]RE: Gift Certificates

Frank just told me he wants to stay with the 10/13 date for the Saturday Night Live so
let's confirm everything for that date.

He will arrive in New York the evening of 10/11 so he will be available for the tour you
mentioned.

Could you please give me a schedule of dates and times of what you have Frank set up for
so I can work dinner reservations around that schedule?

If you need any further info from me, please let me know.

Thanks so much. Dana

————— Original Message-----

From: King, Lindsay (NBC Universal) [mailto:lindsay.king@nbcuni.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 4:15 PM

To: Dana Schult

Subject: RE: [LIKELY SPAM]RE: [LIKELY SPAM]RE: [LIKELY SPAM]RE:
[LIKELY SPAM]RE: [LIKELY SPAM]RE: Gift Certificates
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30 Rockefeller Plaza,
New York, NY 10112
212.664.4444 tel

This certificate confirms that the winner of the

7" Annual Famous Faces

MASQUERADE BALL
Benefiting Shepherd’s Hope

(to be held on October 21, 2006)

will receive FOUR (4) passes to a backstage tour of the Today Show

-
TODAY

NBC Studios
30 Rockefeller Plaza
New York, New York

(50™ St btw 5™ & 6™ Ave)

Please contact: Jamitha Fields (212) 664-4555
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30 Rockefeller Plaza,
New York, NY 10112
212.664.4444 tel

This certificate confirms that the winner of the

y
7" Annual Famous Faces

MASQUERADE BALL
Benefiting Shepherd’s Hope

(to be held on October 21, 2006)

A Private Tour of NBC Studios

30 Rockefeller Plaza
New York, New York

49™ St btw 5* & 6™ Ave

To schedule your tour, please contact Jamitha Fields at (212) 664-
4555

* Please note that private tours are available M-F, 9am-5pm only,
with a maximum of four people. *




